MEMORANDUM

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

TO: 'Ahfﬁbny Zielinski

FROM: | Ellen H. Tangen, Assistant City Attarney

DATE: September 17, 2003

RE: Resolution for Introduction by Title Only Common Council Meeting

September 23, 2003

Please arrange for the introduction, by title only, of the following resolution at the Common
Council meeting on September 23, 2003:

Resolution authorizing settlement and cancellation of the City of Milwaukee’s
subrogation claim against Deborah Bett for payments made pursuant to the City’s
Basic Health Plan.

Resolution authorizing settlement and cancellation of the City of Milwaukee’s
subrogation claim against Juan D. Velez, Jr. for payments made pursuam( to the
City’s Basic Health Plan.

Resolution authorizing settlement and cancellation of the City of Milwaukee’s
subrogation claim against Bruce Duszynski for payments made pursuant to the
City’s Basic Health Plan.

Resolution authorizing settlement and cancellation of the City of Milwaukee’s’
subrogation claim against Edward Stenzel for payments made pursuant to the
City’s Basic Health Plan.

Please call me at 286-8411 with any questions in this matter. Thank you for your cooperation
and assistance.
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